Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

=) o) %
Dial-A-Ride RIDES
A Service of Tillamook County Transportation District

Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at 6:00PM

Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, Oregon



Tillamook County Transportation District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ~ REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Agenda: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 @ 6:00pm

To attend by phone, please dial: +1 (253) 215-8782 Meeting ID: 863 2021 0132
To attend virtually, please use this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86320210132

REGULAR MEETING

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Announcements and Changes to Agenda
Public & Guest Comments

Executive Session: None

OO AWM=

STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT
7 Financial and Grant Reports (September) (Pgs. 1-12)
8. Service Performance Reports (September) (Pgs. 13-22)
9. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance (November) (Pgs. 23-24)

10.  NW Rides Brokerage

11 General Managers Report (Pgs. 25-26)

Administration/Coordination

Planning/Development

Grant Funding

Facility/Property Management

Operations/Vehicle Maintenance

12.  Miscellaneous

P e oo’

CONSENT
13.  Motion to Approve the Minutes of October 186, Regular Board Meeting (Pgs. 27-30)
14.  Motion to Approve September Financial Statements
15, Motion to Reappoint Chris Kell and Ron Rush to the Transportation Advisory Committee

ACTION ITEMS
16. Resolution 24-17 Authorizing the General Manager to Submit 2025-2027 Federal Formula Grant
Application (Pgs. 31-32)

DISCUSSION ITEMS
17.  Staff Comments
18. Board of Directors Comments
19.  Adjournment

UPCOMING EVENTS
December 19, 2024 — TCTD Holiday Party

Next regularly scheduled meeting to be held December 18, 2024



Tillamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance
From 9/1/2024 Through 9/30/2024

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
1001 General Checking Account #4558 450,561.68

1006 Payroll Checking #5614 26,174.39

1009 NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510 1,993,587.10

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071 8,197.89

1012 NWOTA #4564 32,700.00

1020 LGIP1020 #5879 618,036.41

1030 LGIP1030 #5931 1,192,626.89

1035 LGIP1035 #6518 80,019.35

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 4,402,103.71 0.00
Report Difference 4,402,103.71

Date: 11/18/24 12:35:27 PM MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1



| 2Ty SLNAODIV 1TV - ONILEOdTY AdVOH ATHLNOW Wd 0E:8TTT +T/81/11 -218d o~

Y0EETL FEFSORII 00°6TF T8I OFFLLCL fa i | ocer't 0z0s yoredsiq :[joakeq
YR8 T0'T69'6Er 00'+TL 1FS 86'1€0°T01 99 RISt LRFIEEE 0l0¢ UONENSIUIWPY :]]0IAE]
SADIAIAG [QUUIOSIR
sasuadxy
9%,00°¢ (FT°680°990°L) 00°088'+8T°L 9L’06L8IT €EELOLOY £5°80L° T Sa0IN0SAY [L10],
%00°0 00 +F0° €5 (00 FFO°ESH) 0070 (LogeL'Le) 000 816% pun JILS Woif 13jsunl]
2%00°0 00°000°€ (00°000°€) 000 (00"0€e) 000 L16F VLOMN Lol Jajsuel ],
SALE 0L (1L 1¥Z'6T) 00000k 6T 8ELTI 00°00¢°€ s o S 015 AWOIU] J5IAU]
2600°0 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 0070 00°08T 000 D1t AWOIU] - SIASSY JO LT
%E£9°D (6F'91€€T) 00" 10F €L 1§+8 SLIIT'L 16°+8 00F+ AW0DU] SNOJUB[[AOSTA]
260070 (00°005) 00'00¢ 0070 LY 1+ 000 00 suonelad() sng eroads
%600°0 (00°56£+8) 00°S6E+8 00°0 TE'TED'L 0070 o+l SNES - siuein
%0070 (00'79TF01) 00°T9T+01 0070 0S'889°8 000 CFCr 01ES - Sueln
260070 (00°000°09¢) 00°000°09€ 0070 00°000°0€ 0070 0+t () 11€¢€ - swein
2600°0 (00°¢26'9TT) 00°ST69TT 000 TF016'81 0070 [zey AIAQD - siuel
%0070 (00°s€0’108°1) D0'SE0T10R'T 00°0 ST'980°051 00°0 0ccr 11E€S V.1 - siueih
%00°0 (00°000°86L°1) N0'000°86L T 0070 CCEES 6T 000 n1cy syuean) [ede))
YalL €T (6891<°16) 00°008°611 I 1€8+'8T £ER6'6 000 0Ly X, [|014B( 21€1S HSURL SSEN
%t+9'1C (98°L0FL91) 00°zY9clt FUFSTOF LI'SOR'LIT 000 0TIt aNUAAIY Jaqul |, ey
Y% 1£9€ (TrTeL's) 00°951°CI 8RELFF 00°€E10°] LEEGE'] 011+ xe] Auadosg siea g 1sed
%EL0 (+8TTL90T 1) N0'STY'SIT T 91°C06'8 80°TOE101 LY LOG'T 001+ xe], Apadaig
%L0TT (€5 TLTH9T) N0 €Tl 6EE LF OS] L €T°09T°8T CLG6ECET nzov ANUIARY 1IBNUOD)
%tt Ll (08 c0L°€0T) D0'0SL°9FT 0T HFOEr 05°295°0C D0'8EETI 000F EERLA
9%00°0 (00°062'091°1) 00°062°091°1 000 £8°069°96 000 00s€ [ende) Suiom
SA2IN0SY
9%ET DUBLIBA 198png [w10]. [emaY 128png [emIoY

125png [B10L

IB9 A 1USLIND)

poLa  Juaum)

+Z0T/0€/6 USTO |, T0T/ /6 W01

pun,yj [eseuan - 19
JUATISIEIS [BIDUBUL
1211s1(] uonEiodsuel ] AJuUno) Joowre|ji ],

pOLIa  JUALIND)



Wd 0E:8T-TT +T/8 /11 -PA oy

T 98y SINNODJIY T1V - DNILYOdH Y AdvVOd ATHLNOW
2%9T'T 09°8£9°8¢ 00°000°09 0+ 19€°1 00°000°¢ 000 L¥TS [2n 2uedaig
%treTl 61°0FF'SFE 00°010°56¢ 187695 61 0S°L16CTE 65601°51 S¥Cs [an wjosel) 7@ [as3al(
%cCltl ETSLFSO1 00'000°SZT LL1TS 6T 00°0SL™81 9E£'505°S1 oree asuadxz AOIYAA
S0t 61°0E6'TL 00°001°¢C [8°691°01 00°5T6°1 £ E8E°¢E 0ces Juiuel] 3 [oAR],
%E8TI 69'856°6C 00°TLEPE [Eelt T £EF98'T £€°890°1 01ze asuadxy auoydaja.
ATTT TEHEIHR 00°698°L8 BOFILE TTTE'L £9°€89°1 061¢ Sunaxyiep
Yr0°61 00°SLT'T 00°SLS'T 00'00€ cTlel 000 €8IS UONENSIIWPY [0YO3[Y 9 S
%9t t 1 FLOOL'TS NO0ED L9 9T°0£8°8 £8°6R0°C F$C00F O8IS asuadxy |euoneiadp
YTL' 1T £8°999°t1 00°LEL8I SL'0LOF TF 19571 08°£0€°1 GLIS asuadxy pirog
%9EC 06'801°6 00°€9L°01 01'FE9°1 26968 £E199 0LLS asuadxy 20140
%00°0 00°0E6°ELT 00°0€6°ELT 000 9 F6r T 0070 091¢ souBImST]
%0 +T 00'8E8°LI 00°L6SET D6'8EL°S ZF'996°1 00°L8I 0s1¢§ SISUDIT 2 Sa2]
%LT 6l 9T'68L°0T 00°€€L'ST FLEIG' T 80°9F1°CT 8C1EO°1 SFIC N ndwio))
Y%t9al colzle 00°588°€ SEEal CL'ETE SFFST Or18 Mwy wawdinby 2010
Y 18°LE FHE9E°¢L 0051581 9cotr1’s THTPS | 86'Fel 0Z1e suondunsqng % sang
%00°0 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0S 000 L9991t 00°0 E01S Furuue]
%S 1°€T E0°9ER°LO 00°STL0E] L6'888°CE SLE6R0I SH1897+C 0018 SIVNAISE [BUOISELO1]
SAIIAIDG PUR S[ELIAIBJA]
8891 TO'S9tOrL'T 00°501°L6T'E 86'6£9°9¢5¢ SL'BSLYLT FLUFSERIL SADIAIRG [2UUOSIad [BI0]
80811 (€+°LL0O9) 00°009°€E £ LLY6E 00°008°C 0070 SE0s "su] uonesuadwio?) SIaNIoAm
Y8 0T SLesLse 00°CLFTF C865T6 cT10Le FO'LETE €508 BQAA 018
%ST6l £CTIOEL 00'010°+6 L¥ L608I LTTER'L LO'ETS'E ceos ARy (101
PSS 09°STL 96+ 00°061°'88S 0F'+9t’ L6 £8°CI10°6F FS 19L°9C 150S aseaipeay [[o1degd
%C0'IT 61°986°TH I 00°TEI'I8] 1S°SFI'8E EEF60°ST LS Lozl 0s0s asmadyy Jjoike
%CE 1T LESS0ER] 00°106°181 €0°SF8'8E TH8s1'S1 SGTecEl 0r0¢ a0uBUAUIRIA (]]0IARY
%91t SL09E T’ 00 0L 6FF 1 S8TEFES0T L9°808°0T1 8FTOEIL 0€0¢ SIDALI( :[[01KE ]
%4CT 20uBLIB A 125png g0 [EMoY 198png jenjoy

1o8png [w10]

JB2 A 1uaLn)

pouad juaumn’)

¥T0T/0E/6 USNOIL $T0T/1/6 WOl

puny [e1auan - ()
1U9LLIDIE)S [BIDUBULY
PLGSK uonelrodsued ] AJuUnoy JOOWe[],

poLad wauny)



€ 1a8e SLNNOIDV T1V - DNLLYOdEY AdvOod ATHLNOW
20588 I7'EES ILFL 00°L967961°8 65" EET STL 85°080°€RY 8T 06+ 0FC
00 0000+ LF1'T 00°000°TF1T 00°009 66661 8L 1 00°0
%¢€0°0 0000+ 1+1°C 00°000°TF1°T 00°009 66°66F 8L 000
%LE0 00700651 0070007091 00°009 CEEEEEL 000
2%00°0 00°000°Z6T 00°000°C6C 000 EEEEEFT 00’0
2,00°0 00°000°069°1 00°000°069°1 000 £EEER0F] 000
%00°0 00 T8E8FE’L 00 TSE8FE T 00°0 SO'C9LTIT 0070
%4000 00°9+E°LTT 00°9FE°LTT 000 05°St6'81 000
%0070 00 SED'BIT'T 00°SE0'STT 000 85°691°E6 000
%0070 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°08¢ 00°0
%E6° 11 6EL8TIFT I 007 187°60¢°1 19°€61°891 9L 9SF LI FLogreL
LT 0t I18°CL0'E 0001+ 61 +EE] 08°L9¢ TE'ELS
YFl9l 6LCI6°LL 00°69¢°1C I18°6FF'C TF08L] SE6LY
%00°0 00°61T°F 00°6L1°F 0070 STErE 00°0
%0070 00°S6EFE 00°S6EFE 000 CT'998°C 000
%T0'IT DT 150°1 00°T£E°] 08'6LT T6'0I1 00°0¢

95T DuBLEA 108png w10, [enyoy 1a8png [eyay

125png [e10],

IBa A 1UaLIN))

+T0T/0E/6 Ysnoay |, #70¢/1/6 Wwoid

POLI3] JuaLm))

punyj [eIauan) - 1
JUDWIDIRIS [BIOUBUL,]

1P1LasIq uoneliedsuea ], £JuUno)) SOOWe[|L],

poLaJ juaun’y

009
arne
0009

0816
0916
0¢16

9FES
G8te
0Les
99T¢
09z¢

Wd 08 8TT1 TR/ LL 2100 o

sasuadxs [B10],
Kepno [ende) e1o],
saseyon |ende) jejoy,
sjoeloay (ende) 110
uonIppy Auawaselday uep
uopIppy Auauase[day] sng
SasetaIn g jende)
Kepno [eude)
SIAJSUB1] |RIO],
jeg puny Sutpug pajendoaddeun
pung V.ILOMN 01 JaIsuel],
JAIISAY AR A 01 JIJSUBI ]
SI9JSURI],
SADIAIAG PUE S[ELIAIBN [RI0L
qurey Lnow,] suonerad
JUIB N Jo1Ua)) JISuRl],
pun,] uonE3IIAY 10GR /S Al
UILLISINQUILY] T[] 12qUI A
a8e1s0



SLNNOIOV TTV - DNILUOdEY AUvOd ATHLNOW

 :ofeg
FALET! SF'T8868 007152901 TS89E91 CTFER'S 78950t
289°¢ 99'0ST°SE 00°69T°LE FEBIIT SLS0T°E 000
%0070 (FE'811°T) 000 FESINT 000 000
%00°0 (FEBITT 00°0 FERITT 000 000
%000 00°69T°LE 00°69T°LE 00°0 SLGOT'E 000
%000 00°01£9T 0001€£92 00°0 08°T61°C 000
%0070 00°656°01 00°656°01 000 cT'ele 0070
9%99°0C TRIEL'PS 00°786°89 B10ST I 0S'8FL'S 78950t
%T89T 61 1H0°LT 00°25679¢€ [8°016°6 €€°6L0°E SET0LT
YSt L £9°069°€C 00°0£0'0t LEGEEY 0€°Z0S'T LFECE]
%0070 00°000°C 00°000°C 000 L9991 000
%BT'L (00°6+6+9) 00°6+0°0L 0o00010°¢S IFLERE 00°00L°1
%0070 00°I€TTI (oo'18Z'TD 000 (z6'0zo'1) 000
%00°0 (0o00g 1) 00°00€°1 000 ££°801 000
%91t (00"006°0€) 00°000°9¢ 00'001°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°00L°1
%0070 (00" 000°St) 00°000°S+ 00°0 00°0SL°E 0070

2%5T 20UBLIEA 125png [B10L [BEMOY 128png ey

125png [B10],

J

JEQ A JURLIND) pouag wauny pouLa Juauny)

¥T0T/0E/6 USNOIY L $TOT/1/6 WO
pund juawaSeuey A1adold - 70
JUSLLIARIG [RIOUBTL,]
J11si(] uoneyredsuea ] Syuno) Joowe[ ]

0&gs

8EES
LEES

0Fes
0ogs
00I1¢

116+
016t
006+¥
00SE

Wd 0E:8TCT1 FT/BI/TL =B w0

sasuadxs] (110,
Aepng ende) (o],
saseyoung [ende) eiog,
uoneaouy a Jreday] Suipjing
saseyoInJ rende)
221AI3G 1G] B0
1900 ue0T €1LO
1L00 U0 DAL 11O
20IA13G 1G2(]
AepnQ [ende)
SADIAIAG PUR S[BLIZIE[A [B1O ]
nreday] 3 ey Laadoag
asuadxq Funesadg Luadoayg
S201AIRG [BUOISSIJOL]
SADIAIAG PUR S[ELIMBIA
sasuadxy

$201N083Y [B10],
pun.j [BISUAL) WOI] JAJSURL]
awoouy dxg jeuonerado) asea]
wodu] asea]
[ende)y Sunpop

mUUhﬂQwUM



SINNODOV TIV - HNILUO4AY AAVYOd ATHLNOW

G :odn
%0070 D0°LEYDIE'] 00°LESDIE'] 000 SL'6IT601 00°0
%0070 DOLEYOIE'T 00°LESOIE'T 000 SL6IT 01 000
%0070 00°SL9°SS0°] 00°SL9°ES0%] 00°0 TG'TLO'LS 00°0
%000 N0'296'+5T 00°T96°F5T 000 £9°9+T°IC 000
%0T'1 (9ss16+6T 1) 00°LESOLE'T PFITLCL SL61T601 FILSIS
9%88°T9 (9s'8Lz°6) 00000°ST P ITLC] EEE80°C FILET'E
2%00°0 (00°LE9'S8T"1) 00°LE9CRT'L 00°0 TF9ELL0L 000

9%CT QOUBLIEA 125png [e10], [emoy 1a8png [emoy

198png w0

182 A JUALN))

pouag juaumny)

+20T/0€/6 USNOIY [ $T0T/1/6 WOy
pun, aatasay [ende) - +0

JUSWIRIEIS [BIDUEBUL]
JPLsIg uonejrodsuea | Ajuno) YOowe[L],

poua | uauny)

£L16
€916

0rsy
00s¢

W 0E8TTL v/ L/ 18 o

sasuadxq w10
SIDJSUBI] [®10],
ainypuadxy a1mn, 10§ 241383y
UMNRA WUBID) J0) 01 JJSURI]
SI3JSUBI]
sasuadxg

SA0INOSIY [BI0],
AWODUT 15212)U]
ende) Sunpopn
S201N08Y



SINMNODIDV T1V - ONLLUOdEY adv0d ATHLNOW

9 aned
%00°0 00°STTOF 00°SZT 0F 00°0 80°TCEE 0070
%00°0 00°5ZT0F 00°SZTor 00°0 80'TSEE 000
%00°0 00°€TT0F 00°sTT'or 0070 80°TEEE 00°0
%0070 (00°sTTFE) 00°STTHE 00°0 80°TS8'T 00°0
%000 00000°€ (00'000°€) 000 (000sT) 00°0
%000 (oo'sTT'Le) D0°CTTLE 00°0 80°CO1'E 00°0

9%.CT DUBLIEA 123png [e10L 108png

198png [g10],

182\ 1UaLIT))

POLIa] WaLIND)

¥TOT/0E/6 USNOIY L, $20Z/1/6 WO1q
punj 2A19s2y aseyoIng a0IaA - G0
1WAWE)S [BIOUBUL]

3210s1( uoneiedsuea ] A)uno) joowe|i ],

pouay uaLny)

CL16

116t
00¢s¢<

N 0£-8T-T1 +T/BL/LT 180 po

sasuadxy [rjo]
S19)SULL] [RI0],
armipuadxd 21mn, J0f 2A1382Y
S19)SuRl |,
sasuadxg

$Q0IN0SIY [BI0]
pumny [BIOUDL) W0 JIJSURL],
[ende) Suo

S3DIN0SIY



SINNOIDV T1V - DNLLAOdTY AUYOH ATHLNOW

L B
250070 00°0F1°ET 00°0F1°ET 0070 £€°8T6'1 000
2%00°0 00°0F1°¢T 00°0FI°ET 00°0 £€'8T6°1 000
250070 00°0F1°¢T 00°0F1°ET 000 CERTE'T 000
%000 (D0°0FI°€T) 00°0FT°ET 000 CE'RT6'T 00°0
2%00°0 (0p'or1ce) 00°0F1°€T 0070 £E'8T6 000
%S QAUBLIE A 198png [moL [emay 125png Erudy
5MDSM_ _Eorr ._&uhf u:._u.ESU ﬁo_._un_ ._:u._.ﬂ._U _un:._um uEm..E:U

¥T0T/0€/6 USNONY L $TOT/1/6 WO
QAI2S23 2JUBUIUIBIA USEA SN - 9()

JUAUIDIE)S [BIDUBUI]

JP13SI] uonejrodsuva ], AJuno) Jooweyji |,

SL16

00s¢

WNd 0 RT-TI FT/BI/1L 2B oo

sasuadxy [@o],
SIRJSURIL [EIOL
aunnpuadxy aImny 10J 24135y
SIQJSURL]
sasuadxq

S22IN0SAY [RIOL
jende) Sunjopn
S20I008Y]



§ afeg SLNNOD2DV TIV - ONILYOdT Y @Y0d ATHLNOW
LT 0 6L TOT CFE 1 00 CFC CSG | TCTFFOT CLBLE6CI ST 96T €
%%00°0 00°SE0°8TT T 00°SED'SII'L 0070 85°691°€6 000
25000 00°CED'RIL'L 00°SE0°811°1 000 85'691°€6 00'0
%000 00°000°091 0070007091 000 CEEEEEl 000
%5000 00°S£0°856 00°5£0°3S6 000 ST 9ER'6L 0070
%000 00°015°65€ 00°015'65E 000 LT'6S6°6T 000
%00°0 00°018°9¢5¢E 00°01S95€E 000 L1'60L°6T 000
%000 00°000°€ D0'000°€ 000 00°0ST 000
YHTHE] 6L'855F9 00°000°SL 1T 1+F 01 00'05T°9 8T96F°E
%000 (c6'16%) 00°0 €6’ 161 000 00°LF1
%000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 000 LYGIF 000
Y%SLHT 00°001°0€ 00°000°0F 00°006°6 £LEEE’E 00°00£'€
%6170 TL0CEvT 00°000°¢C [T 6t £€°€30°C 8T 6%
%0070 00°000°C 00°000°¢ 0070 L9991+ 000
%(9L°1) 00°5T5°569 (00°5ZS ER9) N0°000°Z1 (1+096'9¢) 00°000°CTI
%00°0 00°000°091 (00°000°091) 000 (ecgeeen) 000
%0070 00°SEN'BEE (00°¢£0°856) 000 (cz'0€8°6L) 000
%8<¢C (00015 TFE) 00°01SF5¢€ 00°000°T1 0¢'TFS 6t 00°000°C1
%0070 (00°000°08) 00°000°08 00°0 L9'999°9 000

%CT IUBLIBA 128png =m0 [EMOY j28png [EMIOY

198png [ej0],

JE3 A JURLN)

+20Z/0€/6 YSNOIL $TOT/1/6 WoL]
BI[|Y JISUBL] U0B21Q) ISaMYLION - 80

POLI3 ] 1UaLIND)

JU2UI)E)S [RIOUBUL]
JPLESI uonepiodsued | Ayuno)y OO We[jL,

pouLa ] AL

0509
0109

0816
0Ele

0ces
0618
oIS
101§
001¢

816F
L16¥
STTr
00t

Wd 0E-8T-T1 FT/B /11 -8 o3y

sasuadxy [mo],
Lepno rende) eio],
saseyoung] [ende) [eo].
s1oololg [ende)) 12110
s1a172yg/efeudis doig sng
saseyoang ende))
AepnQ [ende)
SIaJsuel] [el0]
reg pung Swipug pajerdoaddeun)
punj [elauan 01 J3JSuel],
SIaJSuBI],
SADIAISG PUE S[ELIMEA] [E10],
Fumuei] 2 [PARIL
Funaxyaepy
SOUBUDIUIRA] TSI
poddng aanensiuiupy
SADIAIAG [BUDISSJOI]
SADIAIAG PUB S[ELIAIR N
sasuadyyg

S20.IN0SAY [ejo |,
pung J1LS Wolj I3Jsuri]
puny [BJ2UaL) WOl 13JSUBk]
QIR 100D JOUME] VIOMN
[endey Fupiopm
5201082



6 g SLNNODJDV 11V - DNILYOdTd A¥v0od ATHLNOW
%LTLE rS16TSI 00°0STTT 91'856°9 LIFSE] 0£082°C
%686 69°LSL9 00°005°L [£°THL 00°€79 69°LTI
%90+ 6£°610° 00°000°L 1986 ££°€8S 99°81¢
%00°0 00°LFS9 00°LFS9 000 85°5HS 0070
2000 00°000°59 00°000°59 000 LYOIF'S 00°0
Y%EF LE 90'8£6°¢1 00°'8LTTT 6 6EE'S 05'968°1 8H'768E
%tS'T $9°9€T°6T 00°000°0€ SEE9L 00°'008°T SHHST
%< Sl TUSEF' Y 00°05T°S 88°+18 0% LEF 00°0
%ET'0T LL189°6TS 00°9£0°659 ETHSEEEL 89°616FS 80 GEEHF
%00°0 00678 00628 000 SLEF 000
YeZt al S0'TTTET 00°98T91 TOHEQT'E LITLGE'T FORSTT
Y%t vT L9961°9T 00°81L+E €€ 1288 LT E68°C +C188°C
%61 6+°006°06 00°8£€°T11 [S°LE9°1T L1'8LE°6 01'LTF9
%FEET 01°CZT'0¢ 00°6TS°6¢ 06'90€°6 S0°F6TE LESET'E
%FEEL 09°192°0T 00°18€°¢C 0F611°E 86’1 0R8°6£0°1
%LT0T ERESHPTE 00°650°TET L1°S09°LS T6'700°9¢€ £8'0+9°6C
%9L°0¢C (10°€08°86T°S) 005169899 66 1118851 16 THT LSS 80°061°L9F
%000 (00°0FT'+1) 00°0+FT 1 000 L9°981°1 000
940070 (00000 FTH) 00°000'FTt 0070 EEEEECE 00°0
Yt 0T (10°£95°098°¢) 00°SLY'SFT'S 66 T1T°RRE 8C'GRELEF 80°061° L9+
%000 (00°000°000°1) 00°000°000°1 000 £EELEER 000

%ST QOUBLE A 128png (2o, lenjoy 1e8png [emay

128png [e101

182 A AN

poLIa JuaLINY)

¥20T/0€/6 YSnoay |, +207/1/6 Wolq
LINNODOV SHAIYM MN - 60

JURWIDIBIS [BIOUEBUI]

PO1Ia ] JU2LIND)

Jo1081(q uoneliodsuel ] AJuno) JOOWRL,

01ze
081¢
0L1S
091¢
051§
SFIS
oric
001¢

Se0L
£508
cs0s
1608
0co0c
1+0€
0108

015F
LTOF
9cor
00se

Wd 08T FT/8I/LL B —

asuadxq auoydaay
asuadxs [euonuradoy
asuadxz 2210
20URINSU]

SasU2NIT % 22

Wy 1andwo))

A wewdmbg 20110
SROTAIDG [RUOISSAIO1]

$301AIRG PUE SRLIAIRJY]
SAOIAIDG [PUUOSIR [BI0]

‘Sup uonesuado)) S1210 4
BQ2A [[0IAR]

JuataInay [|o1ded

ey eay Jjoikey
asuadxq 1j01eg

1211pu] (|[olAe
TONENSIUIUPY [J0IAR ]

SADIALAG [2ULOSI ]

§20UN0S3Y [RI0L

SWOOUJ 1saI2)U]
M35 UMN

anuanay UMN
|ende)y Sunjom

S22IN0SaY

—



SLNMODDY TIV - DNILYOdIY ddvOd ATHLNOW

01 =@8eg
%S LI 91 TCLLISS 00°916989°9 PREGL 61T 00°€E+T'LSS 6E6¥6 9EE
240070 00°000"001 00°000°001 000 EEEEES 000
%00°0 00°000°001 00°000°001 00°0 ECEEE'S 000
%00°0 00°000°001 00°000°001 00°0 £CEEC'8 00°0
%0070 00°508° 124 00°S08° 1L 00°0 [+'051°09 000
6000 00°S08°L6T 00°S08°L6T 000 80°LISFT 00°0
%0070 00000 00°000°+TF 000 ECECETCE 00°0
%0661 6ESETOLI'Y 00°SL0'90T’S 19°6£8°S€0°1 8S6EREEr 1£019°T6T
%000 00°08T°€ 00°0S1°E 00°0 05292 000
%0070 00°000°¢ L 00°000°51 00°0 00°05T°1 000
%6L L1 E6FITCOr 00°000°009 L0O'S8L°901 00°000°0S 90 €0t FE
%It 1T 00°000°0€€ 00°000°0TF 00°000°06 00°000°€ 00°000°0€
%8t 0T 8T9I5°081°E 00°000°000°F TLESH6I8 ECESEEES £9'9TL°0TT
%489°C SIS 00°528 $8°6T SLER S6'6
%1568 8C°LE9 00°SLS T TFLEG STIET 60°LEL

%ST aouBLIEA 128png [0, [Enoy 128png [enIoY

1a8png R0

IB2 A JU9LIN))

poLay juaun))

#Z0T/0€/6 USNOI [, $T0T/1/6 WOl
LINNODIV SHATY MN - 60

JUAWISIE)S [BIOUBUI]
LS uonellodsuea] AJuno) Hoowe[i]

poLID ] LN

0816
cLl6

N DEBTTI FT/BL/LLPIP —
—

sasuadxy @10,
AepinQ [p1de) [e10],
saseyaan g [ende)) |20
JUALLNSIAL] AUR[0DT
saseyaIn g [einde)
Aeping eirde)
SIQJSURL] [B]O L
[eg pung Surpus pajendoaddeun
amipuadxy a1mny 10] aAIasaY
SIajSurlj
SADIAIAG PUR S|BLIDIEN |10,
asuadxg Suneiad Aradoag
U2y 200
ASINQLUIAY ATRIIA] T2UN[OA
JURIASINALUILY SFRAIJA] J9qLUA A
uoneyodsuel ] paseyoing
A8eIS0
SuruIeI] 29 [AARI],



1] 08y SLNNODDV T1V - DNILYOdd Y ddvVOd ATHLNOW
%00°0 00'+SL 186 00'+SLTIS6 000 €8TISIS 000
%0070 00°10L°SE6 00°10L°5€6 00°0 BOSLETLL 0070
%000 00°TS6'LL 00°TS6°LL 000 00°96+°9 00°0
%0070 00°S9%°88 00°59+°88 000 80°TLE L 000
%0070 00°000°091 0070007091 000 EEEEE'ET 00°0
%00°0 00°'¥87°609 00°¥8T°609 00'0 LY'ELLDE 00°0
%00°0 00°€50°9 00°€S0"9F 000 SLLERE 000
%00°0 00°198°+T 00°198°+T 00°0 SLILDT 000
%0070 00°Tel’IT 00°T61'1T 00°0 00°99L°1 no'o
WLl'TI (L1'79T°T98) 00FSL 186 ES167°611 P8TISIR T09Fe
%000 E8FS0°T 00°0 £8°+E0°1 00°0 z09te
%00°0 (00°00%°85€) 00°00F°85€ 000 L9"998°6C 000
%F1°9T (00°209"+€€) 00°¥F0°ESt DO°LEFSII LYECL'LE 00°0
%0070 (oo'o1€'0L1) 00°01E0L1 00°0 0sTelFI 000

%ST ADUBLIE A 128png w0, [EnoYy 195png [emoYy

198png [@10]

JE3 A JU2LIN) poLIa ] JuaLmny)

¥T0T/0E/6 YBNOI T, $T0T/1/6 WOl

ALLS - 01
JUAWIDIRLS [RIDUBLIL]

poua 1uaLn)

JoLnsiq uonellodsued J AJjunoe)) yoouwe ],

0816
SLI6
0916
0El6

gl

[ Il |
wy

01
9t ¥
SElF
00st

Wd 0€:8TTH FT/B /1] A g
pike

sasuadxy w0
S1aJsuel] |e10],
[eg puny Suipug paendoiddeun
amyipuadys admn,] 10} 2AIasaY
pung V.LOMN 01 JaJsuel]
pun] |PIAUAL) 0) JSURI],
SIJSUTL]
sjuawke g [voadg gjo]
sjuaidinay 0) sjuawied J11S
siuaidroay o) sjuawiied 41§
sjuatife [eroadg
sasuadxq

$20IN0S3Y [B10]
AWOIUT 1521)U]
Apunuuoauau) 4118
B[NULIO ALLS
[eyde) Sujaom
£22IN0S2Y



(o]
e

TCTD Operations

Statistics &
Performance

September 2024




YTD COMPS BY SERVICE TYPE

RAW PASSENGER COUNTS

INTERCITY
= Sep-24 = Sep-23

~ IN-COUNTY DEVIATED FIXED ROUTE

DIAL-A-RIDE

14



RT 1 (TOWN LOOP) RT 2 RT 3 (CANNON BEACH) RT 4 (LINCOLN CITY)

IN-COUNTY RIDERSHIP BY ROUTE
YTD COMPS

1200

uSep-24 mSep-23

RT 6 (PORT LOOP) PCSHUTTLE

15



INTER-CITY RIDERSHIP BY ROUTE
YTD COMPS

ROUTE 5 COASTLINER
# Sep-24 = Sep-23

16



DAR RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE
YTD COMPS

PROGRAM
s Sep-24 mSep-23

17



PASSENGER CATEGORIES
YTD COMPS

RIDE CONNECTION

TILLAMOOK BAY NWOTA VISITOR PASS YOUTH FREE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Sep-24 wSep-23

AMTRAK

18



2024

2023

TOTAL SERVICES RIDERSHIP
September 2024 & September 2023

In-County Inter-City = DAR

19



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT September 2024
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE Sep Sep YTD YTD YTD %
2024 2023  FY 24-25 FY 23-24 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 307 601 1,010 1,930 -47.7%
Program 397 246 1,351 927 45.7%
Dial-A-Ride Total 704 847 2,361 2,857 -17.4%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 2,870 3,907 9,979 11,637 -14.2%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 209 367 727 1,115 -34.8%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 2,152 2,159 7,183 7,385 -2.7%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 1,008 1,332 3,167 4,131 -23.3%
Rt 6: Port of Tillamook Bay Loap 226 427 757 1,200 -36.9%
Pacific City Free Shuttle 0 271 0 2,290  -100.0%
Local Fixed Rt Total 6,465 8,463 21,813 27,758 -21.4%
Intercity Service
Rt 5: Portland 614 696 2,279 2,572 -11.4%
Inter City Total 614 696 2,279 2,572 -11.4%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 7,783 10,006 26,453 33,187 -20.3%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP (Allocated)
Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 24-25 FY 23-24| Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 4 247 113 14,833 17,353 -14.5%
Senior/Disabled 2,336 563 9,839 11,436 -14.0%
Child/Youth 496 28 1,781 2,109 -15.5%
Total 7,079 704 26,453 30,897 -14.4%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD | YTD YTD %
Route DAR FY 24-25 FY 23-24| Change
Ride Connection 54 214 402 -46.8%
Tillamook Bay Community College 168 536 875 -38.7%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 47 185 378 -51.1%
Program 397 1,351 927 45.7%
Youth Free 561 2377 2,935 -19.0%
Amtrak 78 242 445 -45.6%

20




Primary Performance Measures Report
thru Sept 2024

Passengers Cost Cost Farebox
per Hour per Trip per Hour Return %

Dial-A-Ride
Dial-A-Ride 1.7 $ 6514 $ 11287 10.9%
NW Rides 1.2 $ 99.56 § 12248 66.8%
Total 1.4 5 8483 $ 119.15 48.5%
Deviated Route
Rt 1: Town Loop 1.3 $ 1018 $ 114.98 6.2%
Rt 2: Oceanside 3.9 $ 3046 § 117.71 2.0%
Rt 6: PORT 6.7 $ 18.85 § 126.53 9.7%
Rt 3: Manzanita 7.2 $ 20.38 § 146.14 2.6%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 3.4 $ 4111 § 139.05 1.4%
Total 7.0 $ 19.01 § 132.78 3.3%
Intercity
Rt 5: Portland 2.6 $ 53.75 $§ 139.67 15.4%
FY 2024-25 YTD 4.7 $ 27.87 $ 129.81 17.6%
FY 2023-24YTD 4.1 $ 25115 $ 103.91 13.6%
Percent Change 12.7% 10.8% 24.9% 29.3%

O\OPERATIONS\Ridership Tracking\2024 MIS\TCTD MIS Report 2023-24999.24



Tillamook County Transportation District

Sept 2024

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Sep-23 1.6 37.1% 96.06
Jun-24 1.5 32.0% 107.10
Jul-24 1.4 38.8% 129.56
Aug-24 1.5 42.6% 105.45
Sep-24 1.4 48.5% 119.15
Deviated Fixed Routes
Sep-23 5.8 6.8% 103.19
Jun-24 5.3 3.2% 115.23
Jul-24 6.5 2.8% 140.23
Aug-24 6.4 3.6% 112.68
Sep-24 7 3.3% 132.78
Intercity Services
Sep-23 3.3 10.3% 110.53
Jun-24 25 9.2% 127.21
Jul-24 2.8 20.9% 106.24
Aug-24 2.8 26.7% 88.32
Sep-24 2.6 15.4% 139.67

Dial-a-Ride includes County-wide DAR, NW Rides, Veterans Transportation
Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach,
4 Lincoln City, 6 POTB Loop

Intercity Routes: 5 Portland



Coordinating Committee In-Person Meeting
November 8, 2024 | 10:00 am—12:00 pm

VIRTUAL
Join Zoom Meeting:
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/87552290259

Call In: 1 253 215 8782
Meeting ID: 875 5229 0259

Agenda
10:00-
10:05a 4 Introductions Cynda Bruce
+ Consent Calendar (Action Item)
10:05 - October Meeting Minutes (Attached) Cynda Bruce/All
10:10a Financial Report v
4+ NWOTA Standing Items

- Emissions/Ridership Tracking ey fo il
10:10- Website Updates:
1pi308 - Swiftly Updates All

- Accessibility Report
10:30-
11:00a 4 E-Bike Policy Discussion All
11:00- ; o
11-10a 4 Bus Stop Project Update Brian Vitulli
11:10- + Zero Emission Vehicle Feasibility Study Brian Vitulli/
11:30a - Operational Information Request Sarah Lu Heath
11:30- L Brian Vitulli/
11:45 + OCVA Service Pilot Proposal Criii gfinson
11:45- + .
11:50a New Business All
11:50a- 4 b d |
12:00p Member Updates Al
Attachments:

October Meeting Minutes

Ridership/Passenger Mile Tracking
OTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Sarah Lu Heath at 971.328.2877 at
least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

www.nweonnector.org  —

PISTRIC [t N COUNTY |
TRANSPORTATION [ TRANSIT |

23



NWOTA Meeting Minutes
October 10, 2024

Hybrid meeting called to order at 10:06am.

Inattendance:  Cynda Bruce, John Dreeszen, Sarah Lu Heath, Craig Johnston, Arla Miller, Charlene
Pech, Brian Vitulli, and Chris Wheatley.

Consent Calendar: There was a correction on the minutes: The TCTD grant applications have been
submitted but awards have not been announced. On the financials, there was a question about an entry
under travel which is likely intended to be covered in administration.

A motion to approve consent items with changes was made by Brian Vitulli and seconded by John
Dreeszen, the motion carried unanimously.

Standing Items: The Emission Tracking sheet was reviewed. The group discussed the status of acquiring
Swiftly data for real-time tracking on nwconnector.org. No one has been able to acquire the necessary
data at this time.

STIF Discretionary Update: Arla Miller provided an update on the process of STIF Discretionary grant
application review, noting that three NWOTA agencies had been present the day before at the Northwest
Area Commission on Transportation. State-wide there were 91 applications totaling over $61 million of
requests. There is $25 million available for grant making.

E-Bike Policy Discussion: The group discussed next steps for developing an e-bike policy. It as agreed
that Sarah Lu Heath would research a few transit agencies policies for the group to review at the next
meeting.

Bus Stop Project: Brian Vitulli provided an update stating that TCTD counsel has provided a draft
professional services agreement. There will be a competitive procurement process to acquire a design-
‘build firm to manage the project.

Zero Emission Vehicle Feasibility Study: The group is awaiting final scope from the CBPA.

Other Business: Brian Vitulli requested feedback from the group regarding a proposal from the Oregon
Coast Visitors Association. OCVA is proposing a pilot program to duplicate NWConnector service from
the Sunset Transit Center in Beaverton to Tillamook and from Tillamook to Astoria.

Craig Johnston made a motion to oppose this proposal as presented, Brian Vitulli seconded that motion,
it passed unanimously.

Member Updates:

TCTD: Brian Vitulli shared his positive experience from attending the Transform Conference. He also
noted that he will be serving on the JCT Maintenance and Operations Taskforce to help inform the 2025
Legislative session.

SETD: Craig Johnston shared that Sunset Empire is focused on grant writing and working on their annual
audit.

Meeting was adjourned at 12:10pm.

24



Tillamook County Transportation District

“Connecting the community through sustainable transit services”

DATE: November 20, 2024
TO: TCTD Board of Directors
FROM: Brian Vitulli, General Manager

SUBIJECT: GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Administration/Coordination

* Attended the OTA Program Committee meeting on October 17 to continue planning for the
2024 Oregon Public Transportation Conference.
Serving on the Maintenance and Operations Workgroup of the Oregon Legislature’s Joint
Committee on Transportation to continue pre-session discussions that work toward
addressing the pressing need for stable funding tools and multimodal investment to maintain
and improve the transportation system and ensure safety and accessibility for all Oregonians.
I will be joined by representatives from business organizations, environmental advocacy
groups, transportation workers and builders, and local jurisdictions to provide input on
priorities and preferred funding tools and multimodal investments. All Workgroups will
consider safety, funding, environment, and equity as key components in their discussions and
recommendations. This is a great opportunity to help shape Oregon's multimodal
transportation system and improve its safety and functionality for future generations.
Attended first four Workgroup meetings on October 15, October 22, November 12, and
November 19.

* Attended the OTA Executive Committee meeting on October 22" and November 19% to
discuss the above-mentioned Maintenance and Operations Workgroup for the JCT.

* Attended 2024 Oregon Public Transportation Conference October 27-30.

*  Met with ATU, Local 757 administration on November 1.

* NWOTA meeting was held on November 8.
Attended Oregon Transit Association Board meeting on November 5.
Attended the SDAO Transit Networking Committee meeting on November 20.
Reviewing and revising website material as needed.

3600 THIRD ST. STE A, TILLAMOOK OR 97141 * (503) 815-8283 « FAX (503) 815-8005
WWW.TILLAMOOKBUS.COM

25



Page |2

Planning & Development

Clean Bus Planning Award Program project kick-off meeting was held on October 315
regarding the ZEV Feasibility Study.

* Developing procurement materials for NWOTA Bus Stop Access Project.

Grant Funding

* Submitted two, ODOT STIF-Discretionary grant applications for 1) New fire alarm system for
administration building and vehicle maintenance facility, and 2) Shelters for enhanced bus
stop infrastructure constructed as part of the U.S. 101 upgrade project in Garibaldi. Oregon
Transportation Commission approval is scheduled for March 3, 2025.

* The TCTD Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) met on October 23" to provide feedback
on the two STIF-Discretionary grant applications submitted by the District. This was a
necessary step to provide comments of support as a Qualified Entity (QE). QE Comments were
provided by the deadline.

NWACT comments on the District’s STIF-Discretionary grant applications were provided by the
deadline.

* Met with the TCTD TAC on November 13 to seek input and a recommendation for upcoming
Federal Formula grant applications.

Facility/Property Management

* Remaining renovation tasks are being completed at the Transit Center.

Operations/Vehicle Maintenance

* New DAR vehicle build is nearing completion and delivery is expected in the next month.
Existing drivers are currently being rotated through their required annual training.

* Working with our vehicle camera system vendor on upgrades.
Beginning vehicle procurement process for new transit buses.

3600 THIRD ST. STE A, TILLAMOOK OR 97141 » (503) 8158283 « Fax (503) 8152834
WWW . TILLAMOOKBUS.COM

26



Regular Meeting 10/16/2024
Tillamook County Transportation District 0K
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Wednesday, October 16, 2024 — 6:00PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Vice Chair Alder called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Gary Hanenkrat, Director
Marni Johnston, Treasurer
Jonathan Bean, Secretary
Thomas Fiorelli, Director (via Zoom)
Linda Adler, Vice Chair

Absent
TCTD Board of Directors
Mary Johnson, Board Chair

TCTD Staff

Brian Vitulli, General Manager

Cathy Bond, Finance Supervisor

Jules Deputy, Brokerage Manager
Michael Reed, Operations Superintendent
Keri Brown, Admin Assistant/Board Clerk

Guest

Vicki Raine, Citizen

Jim Hefferman, Citizen
John Cline, Citizen

Arla Miller, ODOT

Jose Hernandez, Citizen
Brian, Citizen

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: None.
5. Public & Guest Comments:

John Cline shared how he sees management is working hard to run the District.
He sees a lot of extra work being done to keep the services running. As a
person who transports, he hears the negativity and sees it on social media. He
said he has been a driver for many years and knows how things work. It's not
easy to find the right people to do this work. They either leave the area, can't
adapt to the work or can't follow the rules and regulations.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exaet words.



Regular Meeting 10162024

Jim Hefferman said that maybe John Cline has a point but maybe not. Jim said
maybe he draws the negativity out of people, but he believes the proof is the
result of how many drivers have been lost and in service impacts.

6. Executive Session: NONE

STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT

7. Financial and Grant Report: FS Bond reviewed the July & August 2024 financials
included in the Board packet pages 1-46. Dir. Fiorelli noted that timber tax is high and
wondered if that would be the trend. FS Bond said the estimates from the state are
usually conservative and then the District budgets conservative as well in order to
prepare for low returns. Dir. Fiorelli also asked about the interest rate on the Capital
Reserve Fund. FS Bond said the LGIP interest rate has increased since the budget.

8. Service Measure Performance Report: OS Reed provided service statistics and
performance measures for the months of July & August 2024 which are included in
the Board packet pages 47-59.

Dir. Fiorelli suggested that it would be helpful to look at the prior year or 2 before
COVID to see how the numbers have rebounded and when the rebound started. He
would also like the graphs to be the same instead of a pie chart and to do the line
chart.

Dir. Johnston asked if there was a way to drill down to distinguish between local
riders and vacationers. OS Reed said there is no feasible way to distinguish
between local riders and vacationers, as there is no resource for automatic trackers
like the bigger transit agencies. TCTD ridership tracking relies on drivers to do hand
counts on paper, so that data is not currently being collected. Dir. Fiorelli said that he
has been to other smaller agencies and there are some affordable technology
options out there for ridership tracking. Dir. Johnston said she was so surprised at
how many persons with disabilities and veterans use the service. She didn’t realize
there were so many, and it really shows how badly the services are needed.

9. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Vitulli provided the following updates
included in the Board packet pages 60-66. Dir. Johnston asked if the drivers put the
bicycles in the bike holder on the front of the bus or if the riders load them? GM
Vitulli stated that the riders are generally responsible for putting them on. E-Bikes
are more commonly used now, and the NWOTA partners are looking into options
and learing what other agencies are doing. They want to ensure they are
consistent across the partners’ services. Issues are the weight limits of the bike
racks. Dir. Johnson asked if there is a way to keep track of how many people are
using any type of bicycle when riding. Dir. Alder stated that she would imagine E-
Bikes could be hard on the equipment/bike racks.

Dir. Hanenkrat asked if the new DAR bus will be gas or propane. GM Vitulli

confirmed it will be dual fuel, both propane and gasoline.

These minutes coniain materials which paraphrase and'or summarize statements made during this meetin g. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker s exact words.



Regular Meeting 10162024
10.NW Rides Brokerage: BM Deputy provided the following updates:
a. Reviewed ride statistics for September 2024.
b. Ridership Statistics (not including mileage reimbursement/FFS/Veterans Grant
Rides) - Rides provided: 4,740; Miles driven: 119,255. Just for a mental picture
this is equal to almost 5 times around the Earth.

11.General Manager Report: GM Vitulli provided the following updates included in
Board packet pages 67-68 (see GM Report in packet for details):

Administration/Coordination

Planning Development

Grant Funding

Facility/Property Development

Operations and Vehicle Maintenance

©oo Ty

12.Miscellaneous: None.

CONSENT CALENDAR
13. Motion by Dir. Hanenkrat to Approve the Minutes of September 18, Regular Board
Meeting. Seconded by Dir. Johnston.

Motion Passed

By Directors Bean, Fiorelli, Johnston
and Vice Chair Adler.

Chair Johnson absent.

14.Motion by Dir. Hanenkrat to Approve July & August Financial Statement. Motion
Seconded by Dir. Johnston.
Motion Passed
By Directors Bean, Fiorelli, Johnston
and Vice Chair Adler.
Chair Johnson absent.

ACTION ITEMS
None

DISCUSSION ITEMS

15. Staff Comments/Concerns:
General Manager Vitulli — None.
Operations Superintendent Reed — None.
Brokerage Manager Deputy — None.
Admin Assistant Brown — None.
Finance Supervisor Bond — Thanked GM Vitulli and the Board for supporting
professional growth at the District. She and Office Assistant Sue Lewis attended an
Abila Conference for accounting software and found it very useful and informative.

16.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns:

Chair Johnson — Absent.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.



Regular Meeting 10/16:2024
Vice Chair Adler — Thanked everyone for coming. Asked that an email be resent to
remind Directors to do the Board training for the SDAO Best Practices due on
November 1%!. FS Bond confirmed that reminder emails are being sent.
Dir. Hanenkrat — None.
Dir. Johnston — None.
Dir. Bean — None.
Dir. Fiorelli— None.

17. Adjournment: Board Vice Chair Alder adjourned the meeting at 7:06 pm.

These minutes were approved this 20" day of November 2024.

ATTEST:

Linda Adler, Board Vice Chair Brian Vitulli, General Manager

These miruies cantain materials which paraphrase andior summarize siatements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.

30



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO SUBMIT 2025-2027
FEDERAL FORMULA GRANT
APPLICATION

RESOLUTION NO. 24-17

— S

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants
to states through the Federal Transit Administration to support capital/operating
assistance projects for public transportation systems under Section 5310 (FTA C
9070.1H) and Section 5311 (FTA C 9040.1H); and

WHEREAS, the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) has been
designated by the Governor of the State of Oregon to administer Section 5310 grants for
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities: and

WHEREAS, ODOT has been designated by the Governor of the State of Oregon
to administer Section 5311 Formula Grants for Rural Areas; and

WHEREAS, Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) desires to apply for
Section 5310 financial assistance to provide funding for Capital Preventive Vehicle
Maintenance for demand response and deviated fixed route service vehicles serving
seniors and individuals with disabilities, as well as the general public; and

WHEREAS, TCTD desires to apply for Section 5311 financial assistance for
Capital Preventive Vehicle Maintenance, Capital Vehicle Purchases, and Operating
costs, all for demand response and deviated fixed route services for seniors and
individuals with disabilities, as well as the general public; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors that:

the Board authorizes the General Manager to file and execute an application on
behalf of Tillamook County Transportation District with the Oregon Department of
Transportation to aid in the financing of capital/operating assistance projects
pursuant to Section 5310 (FTA C 9070.1H), as amended, in the amount of
$204,602.00; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the General Manager to file and execute
applications on behalf of Tillamook County Transportation District with the Oregon
Department of Transportation to aid in the financing of capital/operating assistance
projects pursuant to Section 5311 (FTA C 9040.1H), as amended, in the amount
of $2,079,868.00; and be it further

31



RESOLVED that the General Manager or designee is authorized to execute and
file all certifications of assurances, contracts or agreements or any other document
required by Oregon Department of Transportation; and be it further

RESOLVED that the General Manager or designee is authorized to provide
additional information as Oregon Department of Transportation may require in
connection with the application for Section 5310 and Section 5311 projects; and
be it further

RESOLVED that the General Manager or designee is authorized to submit and
approve request for reimbursement of funds from the Oregon Department of
Transportation for the Section 5310 and Section 5311 project(s).

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 20" day of November 2024.

ATTEST:

By:

By:
Mary Johnsan, Board Chair Brian Vitulli, General Manager

32



